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May 26,2000 

HAND DELWERY 

Chairman Joe A. Garcia 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Garcia: 

Re: Docket No. 000600-EI; Petition for Approval of Service Agreement 
for Emergency-On-Demand Energy by Tampa Electric Company 

Dear Chairman Garcia: 

In anticipation of continuing high demand on its system, Tampa Electric on May 17, 
2000 filed its Petition in this docket. It is important to have this emergency-on-demand energy 
alternative in place as soon as possible in this critical high load period. We would greatly 
appreciate placing this item on the Agenda for June 6, 2000. Staff has agreed to filed its 
recommendation on or before June 2, 2000. 

We deeply appreciate your consideratior 

LLWIbjd 

cc: William D. Talbott 


